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October 26, 1998

Mr. Paul Koziar

Waste Tire Removal & Recovery Program
Bureau of Solid & Hazardous Waste Management
P.O. Box 7921

Madison , Wi 53707

Subject: Highway 37 Waste Tire Dumpsite
Dear Mr. Koziar:

The Uniroyal-Gillette Waste Tire Stockpile Abatement Project has progressed to the point where the
Highway 37 site has been removed, processed, and delivered to an end user. I determined during an
inspection on September 24, 1998, that all of the waste tires that could be removed, were removed from
the project site. In accordance with the state contract, Superior Special Services, Inc. is entitled to a
payment at this time.

Invoices submitted to the Department by Superior Special Services, Inc. for work completed from July
27, 1998 to September 11, 1998, document that 2,730.885 tons of recyclable rubber have been removed
from the project site, processed, and delivered to an end user. Product produced from processing of the
waste tires has been delivered to Tenneco Packaging of Tomahawk, Wisconsin.

Superior Special Services, Inc. submitted scale receipts for the weights of waste tires removed from the
project site. All loads from the project site were verified at Golden Rule Travel Plaza in Osseo, Wi. 1
have reviewed and verified all submitted invoices and checked all cost calculations for accuracy.
Therefore, it is my recommendation that payment be made to Superior Special Services, Inc. for services
provided. Payment due for the removal, processing, and delivery to an end user of 2,730.885 tons of
recyclable rubber at $98/ton, 381.26 tons of waste material at $150/ton, erosion bale installation at
$100.80, and water removal and disposal at $731.25 is $ 325.647.78.

Attached is a summary of the invoices for each load of waste tires removed from the project site and a
summary of each load delivered to an end user, plus an invoice voucher.

If you have any questions please call me at (715)-839-3784.

Sincerely,

Gregory Gruna

Waste Management Specialist
@ Quality Natural Resources Management
Prisedcn Through Excellent Customer Service
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c: Dave Behn — FN/1

Dave Lundberg/Tom Woletz - WCR
Nathan Wininger — Superior Special Services, Inc., P.O. Box 218, 2510 Engel Rd., Wisconsin Rapids,
Wi. 54495-0218



